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Ruth Nettles O QOIQS G-
From: beth keating@akerman.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 10:18 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 090125-GU

Attachments: 20090930101521514.pdf

Attached for electronic filing on behalf of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, please find a Letter confirming
that the Company sent the approved Synopsis of this Case to its Shipper Customers on September 28, 2009.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfiit
(850) 224-9634
{850) 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keating@akerman.com
A. Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
{850) 224-9634
(850) 521-8002 (direct)

beth keating@akerman,com <mailto;beth keating@akerman.com>

B. Docket No. 090125-GU - Petition for Increase in Rates of Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

C. Filed on behalf of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

D. Number of Pages: 1

E. Letter Confirming Synopsis Sent to Shippers

NOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE
10061 SEP3CS
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the teader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmissien in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commiission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

SenEi Senterfitt

| ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Suite 1200
106 Bast Callegs Avenue
Taliahassee, F1, 32301

www, akerman. eom

B30 224 9634 rel. 8302220103 fix

September 30, 2009

Re:  Docket No. 090125-GU - Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation,

[Jear Ms. Cuole:

Please accept for filing in the above:referenced Docket, this letter confirming, in response
to Stafl’s request, that the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation pr_o'vidt-:d the
approved Synopsis of this case to its Shipper customers on September 29, 20098, via both

clectronic mail and ULS. Mail,

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. Should you have any questions
whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me.

ce: Patty Christensen (via email}
Lrik Sayler (via email)
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Beth Keating

AKERMAN SEVTFRF ITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200

Tallehassee, FI. 32302-1877

Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (8503222-0103

Attorneys jor the Florida Division of Chesapeake {iilities
Curporation

COLME R WUMBIR-DATE
| 006 SEP30 2
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